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Ruth Nettles 

From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 200906261 I0549601 .pdf 

Friday, June 26,2009 11:08 AM 

Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; tony.mastando@deltacom.com 

Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090327-TP 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Man Feil or Nicki 
Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil  
AKERMAN SENTEFWITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1614 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (main) 
matt.feil@akerman.com 

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom. Inc. for Order Determining DeltaCom, Inc. not Liable for 
Access Charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube, LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Filed on behalf of: DeltaCom, Inc. 

Total Number of Pages: 5 

Description of Documents: Stipulated Motion for Temporaly Stay of Proceedings along with and exhibit (Exhibit A) 

Nicki Garcia 
O f k e  of: 
Lila A. Jaber 
Maffhew Feil 

Akerrnan Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1677 
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com 

w.akeman.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this WnsMssion may be privileged and confidential information. and i s  intended only for ule use ofths individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intmded recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, dishbution or copying of this communication i s  strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this WnsmisSion in cmr, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in ermr and then delete it. Thank you 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advia you h i ,  unless expressly stated othenuise, any U S .  federal tax advice 
conlainsd in this Wnsmittal, is not intended or written to be wed, and cannot be wed, by any penon for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U S .  Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attlchment. 
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June 26,20@ 

Ms, Am Cole 

c Service Commission 

of DetQtCom, lac. for Order Determining 
Charges of KUC Data LLC, Wypercae, LLC 

Enelosed for filing is a stipuiated 

Your as~iatmce in &ithis m m  & greatLy appdarede %odd you have wy quastim, 

for Temporary Stay of Pmxedin 
docket, dong with attached A. 

pl&w da not hitat$ t~ contnrct ma 

SinCeFely, 

DOC UHC 4 T NC Y BE R - CAT E 
0 6 4 2 6 JUN 26 

FPSC-COHHISSION CLERK 
~ 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

STIPULATED MOTION FOR TEMPORARY 
STAY OF PROCEEDINGS 

pursuant t~ Florida Administrative Cod 25- 

its uhdersigned wunse#, hereby files this motionon its 

joint stipulation, with Responaerrts KMC Data LLC (TWC‘ 

Tele.com, LLC (collediuely, “HypecCube”), requesting that the f i m i s d o n  enter an 

temporarily staying Further proceedings in this matter as set fmt&heidnbelow. As ~~UKIS for 

this Motion, the parties hereby state as follows: 

1. OnJune5,20 

cube, LLC, and Hypercube 

eltacom filed a Petition asserting various claims and 

seeking relief agsinst Hypercube, initiating the insfant docket, 

2. DeltaCora files this Motim in the 

caa undertake sdditional gcd faith nqptiatiofis in aneffort to rw0h+the premted in 

for litigation. Hypercvbe snpprts and stipulates to the 

Ning of this motion and s&y of this pro 

either DeltaGom or Hypercube may move the Commi&n to dimlve the stay and res 

litigation 

the negotiatians teach an impasse, then 

’ See attached daclaratiw @om Hypercube, attaohd and marked 88 Exhibit A. 
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3. Thepatties to report to the Commission in writing na Mer than 

(60) days fmm the date of this on the status of the nepatbtians and the need, if my, to 

continue or te cease the stay. 

WHEREFOT(E, Deltacam requests that the Prehearing officer enter an order gmiiting a 

tanparaty stay of activity in this p & h g  011 the 

Respecrfully submitted this 26th 

By: 

man. ftil@tlkermm.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVTCE 

CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon 
S. Mail this 26th day of J 9. 

ssian 
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